o? L A S l/ VW Agenda Item No.: 9.

Y G RY PAGE
& MENDI COMMI G OF: NOVEMBER 20, 2007

NT: CIT m
: B /I OConsent Discussion

Z
BJE
W BI

No. 2 ejzo ns thay/ ghvern off-premise signs. Sponsored by:
r Osca

Fisc

act
O Im (| entation Required
T e e VAD P

Amount:
Funding Source:
Dept./Division:

PURPOSE/BACKGROUND:

This bill provides certain protections for existing off-premise signs and sign locations. It also
provides clarification regarding the permitting of signs and updates the treatment of permitted
sign embellishments. The bill reflects elements of a compromise agreement with certain
billboard industry representatives resulting from legislation they sought during the last session of
the Nevada Legislature. The bill is not a consensus bill; the Council will hear requests for
changes from industry representatives, as well as the recommendations made by the Planning
Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:
This bill should be submitted to a Recommending Committee for review, hearing and
recommendation to the City Council for final action.

BACKUP DOCUMENTATION:
Bill No. 2007-68

Motion made by RICKI Y. BARLOW to Approve as a Do Pass

Passed For: 2; Against: 0; Abstain: 0; Did Not Vote: 0; Excused: 0
LOIS TARKANIAN, RICKI Y. BARLOW; (Against-None); (Abstain-None); (Did Not Vote-
None); (Excused-None)

Minutes:
COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN declared the Public Hearing open.

CHRIS KNIGHT, Director of Administrative Services, gave a brief history and update on the
ordinance. He explained that it was the result of the 2007 State legislative session where



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 9.

RECOMMENDING COMMITTEE MEETING OF: NOVEMBER 20, 2007

attempts had been made to amend billboard legislation. He noted the State had granted the
Mayor's request to let the billboard industry work locally with the City. He stated that at the
meeting between the City and principals of the industry, the industry expressed their three
objectives: consistent review periods, the ability to maintain non-conforming status of existing
billboards and the ability to raise billboards over soundwalls to maintain visibility. He pointed
out the City's objectives were to fulfill the City's obligation to the State legislature to negotiate
with the billboard industry in good faith and to resolve issues and to maintain the Council's
ability to make decisions on land-use entitlepepbtmibiaiecard to billboards. Pointing out the

draft an ordinance with major chgg#gs” meWgQf a 5 year review for all
billboards had resulted in somgfs IMIHN NN of the
Councilmembers and changglgrcy BT th Ty ON re frequent reviews.

agreed to that request. K¢ N the i hidTs ' ‘} GORYCLd issuggelating to final
inspections as the existi WS Lalbkpaist o itad il tg that a process has

MR. KNIGHT explained that the bi2¥ eg@Mng non-conforming billboards.
The Citys solution had established a 90 - PC and replace those billboards. If the
billboard was not replaced within that time period, the ability to put it back up would be lost.
MR. KNIGHT further explained that non-conforming status runs with the land, resulting in an
issue regarding who had the ability to take a billboard down, the billboard company or the

property owner.

MR. KNIGHT stated that the City Attorneys Office supported the position that the ability to
replace a non-conforming billboard was a free market issue and should not be up to the City to
determine. He pointed out the ordinance states "owners" of the billboard to apply for the ability
to replace it while Planning Commission preferred the word "applicants".

After meeting with MAYOR GOODMAN on 10/4/2007, MR. KNIGHT stated that agreement
had been reached that the section dealing with removal and replacement of non-conforming
billboards would be removed and reworked. The billboard industry was encouraged to come to a
consensus on the replacement of non-conforming billboards by the end of January 2008.

MR. KNIGHT clarified that the ordinance in its present form would satisty the City's obligation
to the State legislation. He noted the many options for addressing this bill, accepting the



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 9.

RECOMMENDING COMMITTEE MEETING OF: NOVEMBER 20, 2007

ordinance as presented, taking a side on the billboard replacement issue or removing that issue
altogether. He pointed out that SENATOR WARREN HARDY had expressed his support for
the City coming to some resolution on this issue. MR. KNIGHT echoed that suggestion,
emphasizing that it would be more appropriate to address billboards on a local level rather than a
State level.

COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN p QR HARDY'S letter expressed
support for the whole ordinance a ATOR HARDY'S belief
that billboards should be regulg

In response to COUNCIL V¥() (NI T confirmed that the
City had agreed to embel

ed in exchange
A a compromise
interests by

time working with the
for the concessions givig
had been reached, exp

COUNCILWOMANT 2q the pyoffess of developing
the ordinance and expres$§ QO 1iii| 51 2 ¥ to come to a
consensus by January. MR§! SORRRRAL 1l Codee c/lity to remove any
part of the ordinance with wiRgh J¥atige

staff has spent on this matter. RegardiiTwage Tsste-ade g hat the property owner can do
with a non-conforming billboard, he suggested that another use permit should not be required.
MR. BROWN stated he had spoken publicly with the MAYOR who had asked that the first three
issues be discussed and the remaining issue be set aside until February. He added that some of
his clients were ready to move forward on the ordinance with the inclusion of a solution for the
upgraded, non-conforming billboard issue, but were willing to wait if the Council so desired.

PAUL LARSEN, 300 South 4th Street, appeared on behalf of Clear Channel. He expressed his
agreement with the results agreed upon by the City and the billboard industry on the three points
the State Legislature had asked be addressed. With regard to the issue of upgrading existing non
-conforming billboards, he stated his clients wanted some guarantee that the capital investment in
the upgraded board would be recouped. He expressed his clients concern with the last minute
departure from the ordinance which suggested that the property owner should have control over
the billboard. He stated the compromise reached in the Mayor's office, that this issue should be
handled in another ordinance, was the best way to address this situation. He asked that the
Recommending Committee not delay the compromise legislation and implement the agreement
reached in the Mayor's office. With regard to the issue of upgrading existing non-conforming
billboards, he stated his clients wanted some guarantee that the capital investment in the



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 9.

RECOMMENDING COMMITTEE MEETING OF: NOVEMBER 20, 2007

upgraded board would be recouped.

MR. LARSEN expressed his support of this ordinance, pointing out it represented consensus and
a lot of hard work by staff. He noted the City benefits by preserving its ability to continue to
regulate the boards and acknowledged the industry asking, in exchange for the ability to raise
billboards above Public Works projects like sound walls, for the ability to maintain the non-
conforming status of some billboards and for consistent reviews periods for better business
planning.

COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAJ# ce Jarify what he meant by the
City clearly articulating its objg n t b{ (W rafting process of the
City's initial billboard ording t ad ot [Deencles Nobjecti

objectives and

appeared openly hostile to & @gm\\Iboard ordinance's

drafting process, the City, d%\ e th_the result 3Ra egdpoxNY ordinance that both
Epor | I// )

COUNCILWOMAN t

and questioned the abi e

constantly challenge tHg ARSEN Roted that the

checks and balance prdgd {RBICS faChdx i S 12 ¢ision rggarding billboards

would eventually be red} :

CHRIS KAEMPFER, 38% behalf/gff Lamar Outdoor

Advertising. He observed particular industry
tends to protect that industry board industry rather
than the property owners. He qB8 rd companies claiming

provision. MR. KAEMPFER emphasized the consensus on the first three points and expressed
his confidence that a resolution could be reached on the last point. He encouraged the
Recommending Committe to move forward on the three non-contested points, which would
allow the City and the industry to meet their obligations to the State Legislature.

TEDDY RUSSELL, Las Vegas resident, expressed his support for allowing the ordinance to
move forward with the three non-contested points. He also stated his confidence in the ability of
the industry and the City to overcome the last issue.

JOHN DAVID PERRIER, General Counsel for Orien, stated the industry had agreed to speak
with one voice and had support for the ordinance as presented to the Recommending Committee,
with the exception of the last issue. He concurred with MR. KAEMPFERS suggestion that
billboard legislation was intended to protect that industry, but pointed out that approving this
ordinance would protect all interested parties.

COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN stated she had spoken with MAYOR GOODMAN who had
not expressed much hope with the industry coming to a resolution.



(7/(17 0{ LM chﬁa Agenda Item No.: 9.

RECOMMENDING COMMITTEE MEETING OF: NOVEMBER 20, 2007

COUNCILMAN BARLOW requested clarification regarding the permissible height of the
billboards blocked by sound walls and expressed concern with the negative impact of the pole on
a neighborhood. He also acknowledged that a billboard blocked by a sound wall would be of no
benefit to anyone.

COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN observed that homes in neighborhoods further away from
the billboard would now be impacted due to the its increased height.

MR. KNIGHT clarified that the cuggefPStie sﬁlﬂl S hNagard company the ability to go
above sound abatement walls. thikst WC St t
between the City and the indgfted ght oud 7 s )

COUNCILMAN BAR Fueh i 15 SAIMAY m anl suggested
holding the item until I . {18 | , W s a) ) b¥ary to hold the
entire bill due to the 1 sug o1 : 4. Hez : e last issue had
not been raised as a cofidern durjg®athe $ it 1 Yt i S S at i sense to move
forward. He explained §hb | ‘ ¢ DEESY QUL O CARIAeT | c o that the City had
bargained, worked and L . g

COUNCILWOMAN TA [l not reconvene
until 2009 and MR. KNIG ted results on this
ordinance before the 2007 s¢€

MR. KNIGHT informed COUN ceps the State legislature
updated on the progress of the bill. C pointed out that the State

In response to COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN'S question, MR. KNIGHT explained that a
motion of Do Pass would allow the ordinance with its neutral stance on the fourth issue to be
presented to the City Council.

COUNCILWOMAN TARKANIAN declared the Public Hearing closed.



